The Mayor and Council met on Monday, February 12, 2018 for the regular monthly meeting at 4 Homer Street.

Present: Mayor Richard Presley, Councilmembers Kathleen Bush, Junior Hardy, Scott Harper, Richard Parr, City Administrator/City Clerk Barbara Thomas.

Mayor Presley opened the meeting with the Invocation and Pledge of Alliance to the flag. Councilmember Junior Hardy gave the invocation.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The minutes of Council Meeting – January 8, 2018, Public Hearing #1 – January 18, 2018, Public Hearing #2 – January 25, 2018, and Special Called Meeting – January 25, 2018 was approved as presented. Motion was made by Councilmember Richard Parr, seconded by Councilmember Scott Harper. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS:

The Council approved Title IV Non Discrimination Agreement from The Georgia Department of Transportation. Title VI of the civil acts provide that no person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of or otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal financial assistance. The agreement was approved upon a motion made by Councilmember Scott Harper, seconded by Councilmember Junior Hardy. Motion carried.

The Council approves the Intergovernmental Agreement for 2018 Banks County TSPIOST. If this passes, the city would receive \$969,530 over a period of 5 years. Banks County will get 75% and the remaining 25% will go to the cities. Motion to approve the agreement was made by Councilmember Kathleen Bush, seconded, by Councilmember Richard Parr. Motion carried. Copy of percentage disbursements attached to minutes. These funds if passes will be used for resurfacing highways and equipment.

NO LIBRARY REPORT:

PUBLIC INPUT:

Mr. William Roberts, 447 Sears Drive, Maysville, GA addressed the Council with complaints about a neighbor being in violation of the Maysville Land Use Management Code.

Mr. Robert stated that Mr. Harris is registered with the Secretary of State's Office under the name of Harris Grading and Construction Company, with the address of 463 Deer Run, Maysville, GA.. He went on to state that he is parking equipment and trucks on his property.

He has employees that are coming to his residence and getting into the company vehicles and leaving.

The Mayor told Mr. Robertson that this will be sent over to our City Attorney to investigate.

Mayor Presley asked that a Personnel Meeting be held after the Regular Meeting is closed.

A motion was made by Councilmember Scott Harper, seconded by Councilmember Kathleen Bush to close the regular meeting and go into an Executive Personnel Meeting. Motion carried.

Roll Call was held by Junior Hardy, Kathleen Bush, Barbara Thomas, Scott Harper and Richard Parr.

There was no decision made in the Executive Session. Roll call was held to return to the Regular Scheduled meeting.

Mayor Presley stating that no action was taken and the meeting was adjourned.

Barbara Thomas

March 5, 2018

Certified by:

Date: